

# Lincolnton Middle School



"Success for all"

SIT Minutes: August 31, 2022

| Agenda Item        | Details   |
|--------------------|---|
| Title I            | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Invitations to parents for the committee<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ <b>Turn in any parent nominations to A. Rhyne as soon as possible.</b></li></ul></li><li>● Updates as needed</li></ul>  |
| SIT Advisory Items | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Review beginning of year (May address some of the staff concerns if overlapping)<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ <b>Reminder to check for secure door closures as the temperatures fluctuate. Make sure there is nothing in the door to prevent closure.</b></li><li>○ <b>If there is an issue with a specific door, notify administration.</b></li></ul></li></ul>  |
| SIP                | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● NCStar<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Share staff morale goal<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ <b>Goal: LMS is a good place to work.</b></li><li>■ <b>Information from the Teacher Working Conditions Survey will be shared in more detail at a later date.</b></li></ul></li><li>○ Teams share action steps for assigned indicators<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ A4.05</li><li>■ B2.04</li><li>■ B2.06</li><li>■ C2.01</li><li>■ C3.04<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● <b>Each team shared strategies for implementation of the designated Action Steps and these ideas will be organized in the NCStar document by C. Oakes.</b></li></ul></li></ul></li><li>○ Possibly ready for presentation to staff at September meeting<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>■ <b>Staff meeting: sharing and approval of actions anticipated at the September 21st meeting.</b></li></ul></li></ul></li></ul> |

|                          |  |
|--------------------------|--|
| Professional Development | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Topics from survey <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Mental Health/Character Ed resources beyond Zones</li> <li>○ Technology share sessions</li> <li>○ Diving deeper into Bloom’s Taxonomy</li> <li>○ Differentiation Strategies</li> </ul> </li> </ul>  |
| Family Nights            | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Fall Family Night-November 3 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>Changed to Wednesday, November 2nd due to conflict with sports.</b></li> <li>○ <b>Theme: Campfire Stories - Hot dogs served</b></li> <li>○ <b>4-6 pm</b></li> <li>○ <b>Book Fair</b></li> </ul> </li> <li>● Spring Family Night-March 15 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>Review sports schedule to confirm dates.</b></li> <li>○ <b>Theme to be determined.</b></li> </ul> </li> </ul> |
| Staff Concerns           | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Only family night for Title 1 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>Each Title One school is required to host a minimum of two Family Night events each year.</b></li> </ul> </li> </ul>  |
| Shout Outs               | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Any staff members that helped with calling bus students - We were given the routes from the county at 4pm on Open House night. We could not have completed everything without the help.</li> <li>● Marvin Schaeffer - For going above and beyond his duties to help out around the school <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <b>Thank you for your dedication</b></li> </ul> </li> </ul>  |
| Closing                  | Next meeting date- September 28, 2022  |